North Carolina Modernist Houses <george=ncmodernist.org@mail91.us4.mcsv.net> on behalf

From:
of North Carolina Modernist Houses <george@ncmodernist.org>
Sent: Monday, June 6, 2016 10:03 AM
To: george@ncmodernist.org
Subject: Matsumoto Voting Opens with 16 Amazing Houses / FLW Fallingwater Trip

Is this email not displaying correctly?
View it in your browser.

NORTH
MODERNIST

Monday, June 6, 2016

"Like" Us

Tweet Us


http://us4.campaign-archive2.com/?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=31f1f3a8a7&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=84689d8afd&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=12db4cf673&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=991fc78f52&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=e9f8141d8a&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=8ba1fa7032&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=387ff08246&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=d2e7576d52&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=65dc81fbf5&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=5f4ce69117&e=a57cfd9a66
http://ncmodernist.us4.list-manage1.com/track/click?u=d2a3e0b26c6dab3b4c52983a0&id=1cf1661000&e=a57cfd9a66

Share Us

@ The George Matsumoto Prize

b

Modernist Houses For

Sale/Rent. Keeping
Modernist houses

occupied is the best way
to save them! Check
this exclusive statewide

list.

See the 16 amazing Modernist houses entered this year for the 2016 George
Matsumotp Prize. From the mountains to the coast, you'll discover the best of

new Modernist houses across North Carolina. Each entry has photos, plans, and

a video describing the project. And you can vote for your favorite! The top
three vote-getters receive special recognition at the Awards bash at McConnell

Studios in July. Click here for the houses - and vote!

Consign Now
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Saturday-Sunday, October 1-2. Have you always wanted
to see Fallingwater, Frank Lloyd Wright's

masterpiece? It's the most famous Modernist house in
America! Do the Wright thing and join NCMH this fall. Plus
you'll see Wright's Kentuck Knob, Wright's Duncan House,
and two more Usonian homes inspired by Wright, all in the

company of architecture fans just like you. Details and One of the country's finest
selections of modernist jewelry.

HamiltonHill

amazing you.
Brightleaf Square, Dutham

tickets.

Frank Lloyd Wright's unbuilt Jester House, virtually built. Hat tip to Virginia
Faust.

Starting June 17: the travelling exhibition "Frank Lloyd Wright, Architecture
of the Interior" at the Imperial Centre for Arts and Sciences in Rocky Mount The

Kitchen
Specialist

NCMH's Taylor House tour last weekend attracted over 900 people from all over ‘

Triangle and quite a few from around the state and the east coast. Thanks to all

our intrepid volunteers who ran registration and managed hundreds of cars into “‘

the makeshift parking lot. ““‘
%,
0‘0‘0

Get married in an iconic house. Hat tip to Virginia Faust. ‘

NCMH's Colossus magazine archive project featured in Curbed.

SHORTL

Tribeca Shortlist, a streaming service similar to Netflix, but with a more refined
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and discerningselection for movie lovers, offers all NCMH readers three months

for only $3.

The"updated" Complete Zaha Hadid will be available

#next week. With the surge in publicity after her

: tragic death earlier this year, there's never been
more excitement about her work past, present, and
»,-future. Zaha Hadid is the first female recipient of
==ihe prestigious Pritzker architecture Prize. This book
Scovers her early projects and her well-known

A chievements including the Aquatics Centre for the
§ 2012 Olympic Games, the Guangzhou Opera
House in China, and the Eli & Eythe Broad Art Museum in Michigan, plus her
furniture, product and exhibition designs. Unfortunately, the book stops a few

years back and has no mention of her death, so "update" is a bit of a stretch.
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Thursday, June 16, 6-8pm. NCMH’s monthly Thirst4Architecture design
networking party/happy hour is at the super-green, uber-sustainable HQ of
design/build firm BuildSense, 502 Riggsbee Avenue #201, Durham. Come meet
Erik, Leon, and Randy plus the rest of the award-winning BuildSense team. T4A
design networking events are sponsored during 2016 by Emilie

Huin, specializing in the sale of Modernist homes throughout the Triangle. Free,
open to the public. And we'll be auctioning off a Wassilly chair, with a starting

bid of $10. This may be your chance to finally own one! Directions and details.

Laura C. Frushone CMFC® CRPC®
Senior Vice President

Senior Financial Consultant

First Citizens Investor Services

To get started, call 919.835.3564.

/ZFirstCitizens

WEALTH MANAGEMENT

Firet Citizens Wealth Managemant is a joint marketing
mark of Firet:Citizons Bank & Trust Company. First
Cltizons lmvestor Seevices, nc., Member FINRA/SIPC,
an SEC-registored beokerdealer and inveetment
advisor, and First Citizens Asset Management, ne.,
an SEC-registorod investment advisor

Shop at AmazonSmile

and Amazon will make
a donation fo:

North Carolina
Modernist Houses

Got started

amazons

| HLTON
"1 HHONORS

Your unused Hilton
points can support
NCMH's work

documenting,
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preserving, and
promoting Modernist
houses. Just visit
PointWorthy;
login/signup for a free
PointWorthy account,
link your HHonors, then

click to donate points.

“Well, you see, in all that stuff that washed
ashore there happened to be a copy of Architectural Forum.’”

he winter 2016-2017 Moho Realty Architecture Movie

Series schedule is now live here. This year it's a mod,

=Jod, mod, mod world with a season-long focus on

swinging Palm Springs modernism! Relive the days of

Frank Sinatra and Cary Grant sipping martinis under the stars. Mod Squad

members get in free, others $10 per movie.

ONGOING
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TAPACIAL ISEUL AUSTHALIAN PARCIARINT HOUSE

Got old architecture magazines in your office, basement, or attic? Is your
husband, or wife, holding on to them way too long? NCMH's Colossus Archive

welcomes donations of mainstream architecture magazines especially

Architectural Forum, House + Home, GA Houses, Residential Architect,
Metropolis, Arts+Architecture, Architect, AIA Journal, Architecture, and

Progressive Architecture. Please reply to this email or call George Smart at

919.740.8407 to arrange free pickup or shipping.

Y 7 i | .....‘ \
Needin' some lovin': The classic 1951 A. M. and Ruth Fleishman Residence,
2614 Morganton Road, Fayetteville NC. Designed by Greensboro's celebrated

architect Edward Loewenstein. Jim Brandt was the draftsman. Built by Ed

Rynick. This endangered Modernist house, on the market for three years,
has recently been cleaned up and you can really see the masterful
design. Additional photos. Details in For Sale, Endangered Section.
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THE HOUSE THAT
MODERNISM BUILT

ON VIEW MARCH 24 - SEPTEMBER N1

At the Bechtler Museum in Charlotte NC. The House that Modernism Built
presents mid-20th century art alongside furniture, textile and ceramic holdings
on loan from various institutions including Eames Office, Herman Miller Archives,
the NCSU Gregg Museum of Art & Design and private collectors. The exhibition
illustrates how the modern aesthetic shaped people’s lives during the 20th
century including groundbreaking choices of material and technique by Victor

Vasarely, Zoltan Kemeny, Kenneth Noland, Roy Lichtenstein, Charles and

Ray Eames, Alexander Girard, and Buckminster Fuller. Details.

5 Inches
—

Get NCMH magnets for your fridge or
car! Show your support for Modernist

houses and NCMH's documentation,

3% Inches

preservation, and promotion work
throughout North Carolina and the nation.

Nemodernist.or9 Only $1 plus shipping. You know you want

a few. Details.

8020500

Copyright © *2008-2016* *Triangle Modernist Archive, Inc., a
nonprofit 501C3 educational archive dba North Carolina Modernist
Houses*, All rights reserved.
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